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EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Barbara Joyce Dale, :

Plaintiff ﬁg 6 4 0 '
V. Civil Action No.

Delaware County Women Against Rape, Inc.; ‘

Juan C. Salcedo; Rina F. Vassallo; Jeanne 1.. Frantz;:
Linda DeMeglio; Osceola Williams; :

Sheldon Kovach,
Defendants : Jury Trial Demanded
COMPLAINT
1. Plaintiff Barbara Joyce Dale brings this action against Defendants to recover

damages for violation of her rights under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C.
§626 et seq. (ADEA), the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, as amended, 43 P.S. §§951-963
(PHRA), the Pennsylvania Whistleblower Law, 43 P.S. §§1421-1428 (PWL).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this civil action
pursuant to the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. §626 et seq. (ADEA). The
Equal Employment Opportunities Commission (EEOC) issued plaintiff a right to sue letter on
November 20, 2018, and plaintiff has filed a complaint in federal court within 90 days of receipt
of said letter, a copy of the letter is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Supplemental jurisdiction over
plaintiff’s Pennsylvania Human Relations Act (PHRA) and Pennsylvania Whistleblower Law
(PWL) claims is conferred pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1367(a).

3. Venue in this judicial district is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 in that
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plaintiff’s cause of action arose in the County of Delaware in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.
PARTIES

4, Plaintiff, B. Joyce Dale, resides at 356 Scola Road, Brookhaven, PA 19015. She is
over 40 years old, is a citizen of the United States, and was employed as the Executive Director of
Delaware County Women Against Rape from 1974 until her termination of employment August
31,2018. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff was an employee of Delaware County Women
Against Rape, Inc.

5. Defendant Delaware County Women Against Rape, Inc. (DCWAR), is a PA non-
profit tax exempt-corporation headquartered at 204 South Avenue, Media, PA 19063.

6. At all times relevant hereto, DCWAR has resided and conducted business in this
judicial district. At all times relevant hereto, DCWAR acted by and through their authorized
agents, servants, workmen, and/or employees acting within the course and scope of their
employment and in furtherance of Defendant’s business.

7. At all times relevant hereto, DCWAR has been an employer within the meaning of
the ADEA, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, and the Pennsylvania Whistleblower Act.

8. Defendant Juan C. Salcedo resides at 503 Wissfire Way, Wilmington, Delaware
19083. He is being sued here in his individual capacity under PHRA Section 955(e), in that he
aided and abetted the discriminatory acts of the employer. At all times relevant hereto, defendant
Salcedo acted for and was authorized by DCWAR to act on its behalf.

9. Defendant Rina F. Vassallo resides at 5 Willow Pond Road, Malvern, PA 19355.
She is being sued here in her individual capacity under PHRA Section 955(¢), in that she aided

and abetted the discriminatory acts of the employer. At all times relevant hereto, defendant
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Vassallo acted for and was authorized by DCWAR to act on its behalf.

10.  Defendant Jeanne L. Frantz resides at 308 Constitution Avenue, Ridley Park, PA
19078. She is being sued here in her individual capacity under PHHRA Section 955(e), in that she
aided and abetted the discriminatory acts of the employer. At all times relevant hereto, defendant
Frantz acted for and was authorized by DCWAR to act on its behalf.

11. Defendant Linda DeMeglio resides at 333 Scola Road, Brookhaven, PA 19015.
She is being sued here in her individual capacity under PHRA Section 955(e), in that she aided
and abetted the discriminatory acts of the employer. At all times relevant hereto, defendant
DeMeglio acted for and was authorized by DCWAR to act on its behalf.

12.  Defendant Osceola Williams resides at 3513 Bethel Road, Upper ChiChester, PA
19061. She is being sued here in her individual capacity under PHRA Section 955(e), in that she
aided and abetted the discriminatory acts of the employer. At all times relevant hereto, defendant
Williams acted for and was authorized by DCWAR 1o act on its behalf.

13. Defendant Sheldon Kovach resides at 512 North Chester Road, Swarthmore,
PA19081. He is being sued here in his individual capacity under PHRA Section 955(e), in that
he aided and abetted the discriminatory acts of the employer. At all times relevant hereto,
defendant Kovach acted for and was authorized by DCWAR to act on its behalf.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

14.  Plaintiff was employed as the Executive Director at Delaware County Women
Against Rape, from 1974 until her termination from employment as of August 31, 2018. Plaintiff
was subjected to discrimination, harassment, a hostile working environment, and retaliation that

continued unabated from the time plaintiff returned to work following a five week sick leave in




Case 2:19-cv-00640-RK Document 1 Filed 02/14/19 Page 7 of 30

the spring of 2017.

15. On June 20, 2017 immediately prior to the start of the board of directors meeting,
board member Rina Vassallo interrogated plaintiff about the specifics of her illness, including
future treatment plans. These questions were asked in the presence of Juan Salcedo, and other
board members who were arriving for the meeting.

16.  Before the June 20, 2017 meeting commenced, board president Juan Salcedo
informed plaintiff that he had been unable to map data items to a computer generated direct
services report that he had agreed to do in the fall of 2016 for payment. When plaintiff asked him
if the agency should hire a programmer to do the work, he became angry and shouted at plaintiff,
saying that to do so would cost $100,000.

17.  During the same meeting, and in the presence of all board members, Juan Salcedo
shouted at plaintiff for several minutes, repeatedly saying “What are your plans?” Plaintiff was
confused by the question. Finally, Salcedo waved his arms, slammed his hands on the table in a
threatening manner, and demanded “When are you going to retire?”

18.  Plaintiff responded that the question was a violation of the ADEA, in that it was
clearly prompted by her objections to suggestions made by Salcedo.

19. At the same meeting, Plaintiff presented job descriptions, which the board had
previously requested, and a proposed succession plan document. The board did not take the
documents and did not review them.

20.  Thereafter, defendants engaged in pervasive behaviors which altered the terms and
conditions of Plaintiff’s employment, created a hostile work environment and ultimately

terminated plaintiff’s employment as Executive Director. Examples of the employer’s animus
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and retaliation include but are not limited to the actions detailed below:

21. On July 21, 2017 a written directive, authored by Rina Vassallo and signed
by Juan Salcedo, Rina Vassallo, Susan Cherner, Jeanne Frantz, Linda DeMeglio, Osceola
Williams, and Sheldon Kovach was sent to plaintiff. The directive instructed plaintiff to execute a
procurement by noncompetitive proposal that would have violated federal law (2 CFR 200).

22. Plaintiff responded in writing and declined to execute the sole source contract,
explaining to all board members that such a contract would not survive scrutiny by the

Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency (PCCD) or the Pennsylvania Coalition
Against Rape (PCAR) due to, inter alia, complete lack of any competition. The directive also
required that plaintiff execute the contract with the life partner of board member Osceola Williams,
which was a conflict of interest and a breach of fiduciary duty on the part of these board members.

23. Atthe August 1, 2017 board meeting, Juan Salcedo and Rina Vassallo attempted
several times to audio tape the plaintiff, without her permission, by placing a cell phone on a plate
and shoving it inches away from plaintiff’s face.

24.  During the August 1, 2017 meeting the board directed plaintiff to obtain proposals for
an Internet Technology (IT) “audit™ and to hire a Grants and Contracts Manager.

25.  Plaintiff notified Salcedo that she had hired the IT person but that Salcedo needed
to call the new hire in order to assist him in performing his duties. In that Salcedo had previously
handled the IT duties, Salcedo responded that he was happy to surrender those duties and would
assist the new person. When contacted by the new employee, Salcedo was willing to give only
cursory information regarding the agency IT system, refused to give the new employee his

telephone contact information, and took over two weeks to get the new employee further
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information. These actions effectively sabotaged the orientation of the new employee,
which was one of the job responsibilities of the plaintiff.

26.  Prior to the September board meeting, Salcedo instructed plaintiff to “disinvite” the
new employee to the board meeting. Salcedo’s actions prompted plaintiff and three board members
to send emails decliningto attend the September board meeting due to “lack of civility.”

27.  Following multiple emails in which Salcedo insisted that plaintiff rescind the
invitation for the new employee to appear at the board meeting, on September 7, 2017, plaintiff
sent an email to one of the board members stating her intent to file a complaint with the EEOC and
PHRC. The board member urged plaintiff to try to maintain peace with Salcedo and plaintiff
attended the meeting. Two of the board members did not attend, citing the lack of civility.

28. At several times following the August 2017 board meeting, plaintiff complained of
the verbal assaults and harassment, hostile working environment, and retaliation she was
experiencing. Plaintiff complained in-person, by telephone, and by e-mail to several board
members, and also expressed concern about whether to report the incidents to the EEOC and/or
other appropriate authorities. No intervention or remedial action was undertaken by the board of
directors in response to plaintiff’s complaints.

29. At the September 11, 2017 board meeting, Rina Vassallo submitted a proposal for
an IT audit with an estimated cost of approximately $5,000. Plaintiff objected stating that,
potentially, it could be determined to be another sole source procurement infraction if the agency
sought government funding for the IT audit proposal without insuring adequate competition.
Because Juan Salcedo had prohibited the Grants and Contracts Manager from attending the meeting

and presenting the proposal he had drafted, plaintiff reviewed the proposal for board members.
6
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Plaintiff emphasized the fact that an in house audit would be conducted by a paid staff member with
credentials to perform the IT audit and would likely cost zero. Plaintiff also gave board members a
copy of the job description for the Grants and Contracts Manager position that had been developed
in early 2016.

30.  Juan Salcedo responded by furiously waving his arms, screaming at plaintiff and
pounding his hands on the table. Salcedo shouted that the Grants and Contracts Manager did not
meet the criteria for the job, although he had over 20 years of IT experience , and arguing against
plaintiff’s statements regarding this no-cost alternative. In response in an attempt to defuse the
situation, plaintiff suggested that the issue be tabled and she stood in an attempt to encourage the
board to leave a threatening and quickly escalating situation. When board members failed to take
any action to stop the threatening and harassing behavior, Plaintiff returned to her seat.

31.  Juan Salcedo then continued to shout at plaintiff about the lack of qualifications of
the staff person, threw all of his papers on the floor, and threw his letter of resignation from the
board, dated July 27, 2017, at plaintiff. He then stormed out of the meeting, and the building,
while screaming that plaintiff was a “bitch”. While Salcedo engaged in this abusive and
confrontational behavior, he was supported and accompanied by Rina Vassallo and Jeanne Frantz,
who also shouted and said that they agreed with Salcedo and that they were also leaving.

32.  From September 11,2017 to December 11, 2017, there was no functioning board
leadership or substantive governance of the agency.

33.  In the interim, plaintiff learned that clandestine meetings of board members took
place, from which she was excluded. However, there are no minutes of any meeting(s), or

documentation of decisions taken, that are contained in the official records of the corporation. Nor
7
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is there any documentation of adherence to corporate bylaws with regard to the required legal notice
of such meetings to all board members.

34.  Plaintiff continued to function both as an employee and a member of the board.
Plaintiff was a member of the board by virtue of her status as an original incorporator of the
organization. In those capacities, plaintiff continued arranging for the admission of two new board
members in January 2018, and oversaw corporate business, including contract management, staff
supervision, and the IT audit that was proposed by the Grants and Contracts Manager in writing at
the September 2017 board meeting.

35. At the December 11, 2017 board meeting, Juan Salcedo, Rina Vassallo, and Jeanne
Frantz appeared unannounced. A motion was then presented not to accept the resignations of Juan
Salcedo, Rina Vassallo, and Jeanne Frantz from the board. Plaintiff voted against the motion
because there is no provision in the corporation bylaws regarding acceptance, or non- acceptance,
of board resignations. Although the board minutes indicate the three were * reinstated” to the
Board, there is nothing in the corporation records of a vote for the office of president or secretary at
the December 2017 meeting, or at any subsequent official meeting of the corporation.

36. At the December 11, 2017 meeting, Rina Vassallo stated that the Plaintiff
“is not capable of hiring a grants person” and is insubordinate and should be reprimanded and that
the board does not agree that the person hired is doing a good job.

37.  Plaintiff is qualified to perform the job of Executive Director. Moreover, plaintiff
had over 40 years of professional experience in developing grants and contracts, as well as
supervision of staff performing those tasks. She has also served as a grant reviewer for the US

Department of Justice (by invitation), for the Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency,

8
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and for the Pennsylvania Coalition Against Rape. Board members were aware of these credentials,
and took no steps to reprimand Vassallo, or to correct the false and defamatory accusations which
later appeared in the corporation’s December 2017 meeting notes. Corporation meeting minutes
are available for public inspection and are regularly submitted to multiple state and federal
government agencies.

38. At the same meeting, Vassallo stated that the Grants and Contract Manager was not
doing a good job, although she had never met him, nor had she reviewed any of his work product,
These statements are contained in the corporation meeting minutes, which are also available for
public inspection and distributed to state and federal government agencies. These false statements
also maligned the integrity, competence and professionalism of the plaintiff, who had hired the
employee.

39.  The January 2018 meeting was the first meeting attended by the two new
board members, who had been recruited by plaintiff. Near the end of the board meeting, Juan
Salcedo screamed at plaintiff several times “Are you going to sue me?”" Plaintiff urged him to calm
down, but he nevertheless continued the verbal harassment until plaintiff replied “Juan, I am
putting you on notice that you need to stop harassing me.” This was observed by the board
members present who, again took no remedial action to end the harassment.

40.  Salcedo and the above named individual board members continued to engage in
similar behaviors and harassment of the plaintiff sufficient to create a hostile working
environment, as well as retaliation for complaining of the harassment and for raising legal
compliance issues, continued throughout the winter and spring of 2018 at board meetings and via

e-mail communications.
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41.  This harassment was also well-documented in e-mails to board members authored by
new board member, Dr. June Messam, who expressed serious concern regarding the behavior she
had observed since assuming her position as a member of the board of directors. Representative
copies of Dr. Messam’s emails are attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein as if fully
set forth herein.

42.  Inlate May 2018, as part of an evaluation process, the board instructed plaintiff to
prepare a self assessment. She promptly complied, and at the conclusion of the assessment,

plaintiff wrote:

Observations, Concerns and Recommendations
Observations

1. There was an absence of board leadership from September 2017 to December
2017 of the fiscal year.

2. There has been no substantive review of several important agenda items including
review of the succession plan, and discussion of development/updating of strategic
plan since June 2017.

Concerns

1. In July 2017, all but one of the then existing board members signed a directive
(“Executive Director must’) which inter alia: ordered me to execute a contract
which would have violated federal law/regulations with regard to non-competitive
procurement; ordered me to fill a position of “Grant Writer/Chief Financial Officer”
which was not in the agency budget and has never been a position in the agency;
directed me to develop a succession plan that had already been presented to the
board a month earlier; and to “digitize” client records which would have been in
violation of PCAR contract requirements.

2. Since June 2017, 1have been subjected to continuing abuse and harassment as an
employee by some board members. This harassment has included being shouted at,
called foul names, and being subjected to hostile and angry e-mails. This is wholly
inappropriate, time-consuming, and it has interfered with my ability to perform my
job as I would like. Board members have observed this and been aware of the

10
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behavior since June 2017.

3. There is no evidence of any reprimand or directive to stop the harassment. This
harassment must cease so that we are all able to work collaboratively and contribute
our best to support this important organization.

43.  Inaddition, plaintiff urged the board to move forward with professionalism and
to work together in furtherance of the mission of the agency. Plaintiff’s self assessment was
forwarded timely to all board members at the beginning of June 2018.

44.  Board members responsible for completing the evaluation of plaintiff by June 30,
2018 failed to complete the task, although they had been required to do so by the Pennsylvania
Coalition Against Rape (PCAR), a major agency funder, as part of its 2018 monitoring report.

45. Instead, at the June 11, 2018 board meeting, Juan Salcedo, Rina Vassallo, and
Jeanne Frantz voted not to give plaintiff the $1,000 bonus that was to be given to all other staff at
the end of the fiscal year. The reason given for their vote not to give the bonus to plaintiff
was the fact that there had been no evaluation. Their reason was pretextual, however, since there
had been no evaluation of other staff to whom they voted to give the $1,000 bonus.

46.  In addition, at the June 11, 2018 board meeting, bylaws amendments were
proposed. They had been drafted by Juan Salcedo and Rina Vassallo, without consultation with
an attorney with expertise in non-profit bylaws assessment. Plaintiff expressed concern about
the advisability of board acceptance of bylaws revisions that had been prepared without
consultation with an attorney. This concern was stated in plaintiff’s dissent from the minutes of
the June 11, 2018 board meeting.

47.  Plaintiff also raised specific concerns about two of the proposed changes to the
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bylaws. The first proposed change provided that no staff member could be a member of the board.
It was clearly designed by the drafters to eliminate plaintiff from the board.

48.  Following the June 11, 2018 board meeting, Plaintiff received a copy of an e-mail
sent by Juan Salcedo to a Ms. Otten from LaSalle. In the e-mail, Salcedo falsely stated that plaintiff
told the board of directors that the organization could lose its IRS tax exempt status if a “founding”
member was not on the board.

49.  Juan Salcedo called for a second board meeting on June 26, 2018. Proper notice
of the meeting and a proposed agenda were not distributed timely as required by the corporation
bylaws and PA Non Profit Corporation Law. The meeting lasted only 12 minutes according to
the recorded minutes of the meeting. Plaintiff was unable to attend the meeting. Dr. June
Messam was also unable to attend. Plaintiff later expressed her objections and concerns to board
members about how board members could possibly vote on substantive changes to corporation
bylaws provisions in 12 minutes and be in compliance with their fiduciary duties.

50. At the July 30, 2018 meeting plaintiff was dismissed from her position as
Executive Director through a vote of “no confidence”, with three board members either abstaining
or voting no. No reason other than “no confidence” was given for the termination. The termination
was effective August 31, 2018. Plaintiff filed an objection to the board action in a dissent for the
July 30, 2018 board minutes.

51. Plaintiff was retaliated against for complaining of age discrimination, harassment,
and a hostile working environment. Plaintiff was also retaliated against for refusing to follow
board directives that would have violated federal law regarding the sole sourcing of contracts,

and for raising issues of board conflicts of interest as well as board failures to properly govern
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according to Pennsylvania Non-Profit Corporation Law.

52. On July 30, 2018, plaintiff filed a complaint with the EEOC against the above
named defendants. The board of directors retaliated against plaintiff for filing a complaint with
the EEOC, removing plaintiff from the board of directors of the corporation, and directives to
remove plaintiff’s dissents from corporation minutes in violation of Pennsylvania Non-Profit
Corporation Law.

COUNT I: VIOLATION OF THE ADEA

53.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs asif
fully set forth herein.

54. Plaintiff is over 40 years old and was over 40 years old at all time relevant to
this complaint, and as such is a member of a class protected by the ADEA.

55. The actions of the employer as more fully described above constitute violations of
the ADEA, in that the employer created a hostile and abusive work environment, terminated and
discriminated against Plaintiff in whole or in part due to her age.

56. As a direct and proximate result of the discriminatory acts and conduct perpetrated
against Plaintiff by Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, so
that she is entitled to relief requested below.

COUNT II: VIOLATION OF THE PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS ACT

57. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs asif
fully set forth herein.

58. Plaintiff is over 40 years old and as such a member of a class protected by the

PHRA.
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59.  The actions of the employer as more fully described above constitute violationsof
the PHRA, in that the employer discriminated against Plaintiff in whole or in part due to her age.

60.  Asadirect and proximate result of the discriminatory acts and conduct perpetrated
against Plaintiff by Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm,
so that she is entitled to reliefrequested below.

COUNT IIT: RETALIATION-PHRC

61. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs
asif fully set forth herein.

62.  Plaintiff is amember of a class protected by the PHRA.

63.  Plaintiff was subjected to adverse employment actions, including but not limited to
termination due to her assertion of her rights protected by the PHRA.

64.  Asadirect and proximate result of the discriminatory acts and conduct perpetrated
against Plaintiff by Defendant, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, so
that she is entitled to reliefrequested below.

COUNTIV: RETALIATION-ADEA

65.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs asif
fully set forth herein.

66.  Plaintiff is a member of a class protected by the ADEA.

67.  Plaintiff was subjected to adverse employment actions, including but not limited to
termination due to her assertion of her rights protected by the ADEA.

68. As a direct and proximate result of the discriminatory acts and conduct perpetrated

against Plaintiff by Defendant, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, so
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that she is entitled to reliefrequested below.

COUNT V: INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

69.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs asif
fully set forth herein.

70. Defendants actions, and failures to act, as alleged herein, constituted intentional,
extreme and outrageous conduct with reckless disregard for the likelihood of causing severe
emotional distress to plaintiff.

71.  Asadirect and proximate result of the acts and conduct perpetrated against Plaintiff
by Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, and serious
emotional distress so that she is entitled to reliefrequested below.

COUNT VI: VIOLATION OF THE PENNSYLVANIA WHISTLEBLOWER LAW

72.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs as if
fully set forth herein.

73.  The Pennsylvania Whistleblower Law prohibited defendants from retaliating
against plaintiff for engaging in activities protected by law.

74.  The defendant’s conduct as alleged herein constitutes retaliation against the
Plaintiff because she engaged in activities protected by the Pennsylvania Whistleblower Law
(PLA). The stated reasons for termination were not the true reasons, but instead were pretextual.

75.  Asadirect and proximate result of the acts and conduct perpetrated against
Plaintiff by Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, and

serious emotional distress so that she is entitled to relief requested below.
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COUNT VII: AIDING AND ABETTING- PHRC

76. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs
asif fully set forth herein.

77.  Plaintiff is a member of a class protected by the PHRA.

78.  Plaintiff was subjected to adverse employment actions, including but not limited to
termination due to her assertion of her rights protected by the PHRA.

79.  PHRA. Section 955(e) prohibits, "any person, employer, employment agency,
labor organization or employee, to aid, abet, incite, compel or coerce the doing of any act
declared by this section to be an unlawful discriminatory practice."

80.  Asdescribed above, individual defendants aided and abetted the employer’s
unlawful and discriminatory acts.

81.  Asadirect and proximate result of the discriminatory acts and conduct perpetrated
against Plaintiff by Defendant, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, so
that she is entitled to reliefrequested below.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

82.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference the averments of the preceding paragraphs as if
fully set forth herein.

83. As a result of Defendant's actions, Plaintiff has suffered mental anguish,
emotional distress, a loss of dignity, and self-respect, humiliation, deprivation of income and
benefits, loss ofjob opportunities and assignments and been subjected to unwelcomed notoriety.
Inthat Defendant's actions were outrageous and malicious, Plaintiff requests both compensatory

and punitive damages in an amount in excess of One Hundred Fifty Thousand ($150,000.00)
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Dollars and all relief to which she is entitled by statute including injunctive relief to prevent
continued deprivation of her rights, costs and attorney's fees.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff specifically requests the following relief be granted
as against the Defendant, jointly and severally:

a.  That she be awarded back pay, front pay, pre-judgment interest,
reinstatement to her position, and reinstatement and/or restoration of all job benefits and other
compensation, including compensatory, liquidated and punitive damages, as allowed by law,
which damages exceed the arbitration limits;

b.  That the Defendant be required to eliminate all unlawful discriminatory
practices and procedures including all gender, age and disability-directed terminations/ and
discipline and remedy all discriminatory effects of past practices and procedures;

c¢.  That the Court order that the Plaintiff s attorney's fees, costs and expenses
of this litigation be paid by the Defendants;

d.  That the Court enter a declaratory judgment and finding that Defendant
violated the ADEA and/or the PHRA;

e.  That the Defendant institute procedures to insure Plaintiff s safety when
she is returned to employment;

f. That Defendant compensate Plaintiff for past and future pain, suffering,
mental anguish, emotional distress, harm to reputation, embarrassment, humiliation, loss of
enjoyment of life and all consequential damages resulting from their conduct,

g.  That this Honorable Court enter judgment in her favor and against
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Defendants, jointly and severally, in an amount in excess of One Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($150,000.00) plus attorneys' fees, interest, costs, punitive damages, and such other
additional relief as this Court deems just and proper, and

h. To provide such further relief to the Plaintiff as the Court and

jury deem necessary, just, equitable and appropriate.
JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Troiani & Gibney, LL.P

Dolores Trmam Fs
[.D. Nok. 21283
1171 Lancaster Avenue, Suite 101
Berwyn, PA 19312
(610) 688-8400
(610) 688-8426 fax
dmt@tglawoffice.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff

Dated: /9///7//9
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EEOC Form 161 (11/16) U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

DisMiSSAL AND NOTICE OF RIGHTS

To: Barbara J. Dale From: Philadelphia District Office
356 Scola Road 801 Market Street
Brookhaven, PA 19015 Suite 1300

Philadelphia, PA 19107

[—_—J On behalf of person(s) aggrieved whose identity is
CONFIDENTIAL (29 CFR §1601.7(a))
EEOC Charge No. EEOC Representative Telephone No.
L egal Unit,
530-2019-00098 Legal Technician (215) 440-2828

THE EEOC IS CLOSING ITS FILE ON THIS CHARGE FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON:
The facts alleged in the charge fail to state a claim under any of the statutes enforced by the EEQC.

Your allegations did not involve a disability as defined by the Americans With Disabilities Act.
The Respondent employs less than the required number of employees or is not otherwise covered by the statutes.

Your charge was not timely filed with EEOC; in other words, you waited too long after the date(s) of the alleged
discrimination to file your charge

X UOO0

The EEOC issues the following determination: Based upon its investigation, the EEOC is unable to conclude that the
information obtained establishes violations of the statutes. This does not certify that the respondent is in compliance with
the statutes. No finding is made as to any other issues that might be construed as having been raised by this charge.

The EEOC has adopted the findings of the state or local fair employment practices agency that investigated this charge.

L

Other (briefly state)

- NOTICE OF SUIT RIGHTS -

(See the additional information attached to this form.)

Title Vil, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act, or the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act: This will be the only notice of dismissal and of your right to sue that we will send you.
You may file a lawsuit against the respondent(s) under federal law based on this charge in federal or state court. Your
lawsuit must be filed WITHIN 90 DAYS of your receipt of this notice; or your right to sue based on this charge will be
lost. (The time limit for filing suit based on a claim under state law may be different.)

Equal Pay Act (EPA): EPA suits must be filed in federal or state court within 2 years (3 years for willful violations) of the
alleged EPA underpayment. This means that backpay due for any violations that occurred more than 2 years (3 years)
before you file suit may not be collectible.

v

behalfef the Commission
¥ 159 4 'I . .

Enclosures(s) Jamie R. Williamson, (Date Mailed)
District Director

e Candice Linehan

Acting Executive Director

DELAWARE COUNTY WOMEN AGAINST RAPE
204 South Avenue

Media, PA 19063
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U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commissiongi Login%Register

Below is the at status and about the charge you have filed with tha EECC. Placing yout cwrser over any of the status boxes or the individaal Reted entries, wilf pravide additional
Infarmation about each lem that witl display In 2 text bax, Additfonally, for am everview of the charge process, select the “Show Full Process” button below.

Status of the charge is Contact information Office Information
Patich EEOC Philadelphia District Office
(<} CIHHCD
. 201 Market Street
CLOSED patridacarmscaBeeac ey Phitadelphia, PA
19107
km‘mce INVESTIGATION
[1] 09/25/2018 Chargeis filed  [2] 11/20/2018 Your charge has
been transferred to the
investigation division

{3} 11/20/2018 Your charge has
been assigned to an investigator
{4) 11/20/2018 Determination of
no reasonable cause issued

Show Ful! Process ! Logout !

For website technical support(only). Please contact Accessibility Statement  Privacy
mailto:digitalsupport@eeoc gov or 1-800-569-7118 Statement

file///F-/TERFOC/CharcetZ0Ctntssn ~nee-- 1«
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From: messamj763 <messamj763@aol.com>
To: delcowarjd <delcowarjd@aol.com>
Subject: FYI
Date: Sun, Apr 29, 2018 12:54 pm

Joyce, Juan has been sending around emails and excluding you from them. 1| just sent everyone an email
telling them that | am going to forward you everything. I'm so sorry that this is happening. Unfortunately, this is
going to mean that he will exclude me and you from his email chain. I just wanted you to know

June

Media Pediatrics

June E. Elcock-Messam, M.D.
401 Moore Road

Wallingford, PA 19086

Phone: 610-565-3336
Fax. 484-361-5938
email: messamj763@aol.com

--—--Original Message-—-

From' messamj763 <messamj763@aol.com>

To: jeanridleyqueen <jeanridleyqueen@gmail.com>; salcedo.j.c <salcedo.j.c@gmail.com>

Cc: |[dm6569 <Ildm6569@gmail.com>; dsplain <dsplain@netherprovidence.org>; kovachs
<kovachs@co.delaware.pa.us>; ociecoladvm <gciecoladvm@gmail.com>; rinav818 <rinav818@amail com>
Sent: Sun, Apr 29, 2018 12:50 pm

Subiject: Re: Information

Hello everyone. As a business owner -- that is -- as someone who has started both a non-profit and a for-profit
organization, | am offended by this kind of correspondence. | am offended on multiple different levels.
Truthfully, if | was a founding member of the DCWAR organization, | would NOT retire at this time, knowing
whose hands this organization would fall into. So lef's be clear, as a board member, it is.in poor taste and it is
absolutely unprofessional and offensive to exclude a current sitting member of the board from correspondence
that is being sent out to most members of the board. As such, | will be reaching out to Joyce and sharing all of
the previous emails with her. People who have nothing to hide, hide nothing.

| am disturbed and annoyed by people (who have no idea what strength, ingenuity and grit it takes to start a
successful organization from scratch) who jump in after everything is up and running and try to take over.
Frankly, | kick them out of my office. 1 will not participate in any behavior that | find unprofessional and/or
abusive. However, that does not mean that I am planning on resigning from the board. Quite the opposite, |
plan of standing my ground and fighting for my victims and for the staff at DCWAR who stand by my side and
fight tooth and nail with me every day. | am very disturbed by what | have been observing and will no longer
sit by quietly and tolerate it. DCWAR is an organization that provides a SAFE place for victims to come,
knowing that they will be supported and treated with respect. Yet, every board meeting, and intervening
emails, | see excellent examples of chronic negativity, abuse and intimidation. FYI: Joyce is NOT the only
person on the board living in the past When you live in the past, there is no way to move into the future and
no, don't twist this statement, this is not just about computers and emails. Our board room is NOT a safe place
for the Executive Director of DCWAR and it is painful to watch as her achievements are being diminished and
her current accomiplishments are being ignored and actually, not even being acknowledged. Our board
meetings are all about being negative and being right fighters. Guess what, there are so many wonderful
things happening with this organization as we speak, and none of this comes up in the board meetings. I'm

exhausted by the negativity.

Whether you realize it or not, many of you are isolated from the day to day workings of this organization and
that puts you at a great disadvantage. While some of you have time to surf the internet looking for information

}

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage
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to suit your position, some of us are working are behinds off to save victims' lives. In the last two weeks,
DCWAR has assisted me in providing two children who were being sex-trafficked and several more who were
being sexually abused. There were two deaths of infants whose family/loved ones will be receiving services
through DCWAR. Despite this, | found the time to assist with the fund raiser by the Law Project and actually
attend it. You should have been there. You missed an awesome opportunity to interact with DCWAR staff,
multiple members of the District Attorney's office, multiple Judges etc etc. Such a positive event! So many
showed up to thank DCWAR for the incredible services that they provide 7 days per week, 24 hours a
day. Then | open my email to this crushing negativity. Please STOP!! And fun fact, are you aware that even
in middle school, children are not allowed to use Wikipedia as a resource? Now that you have a scientist on
the board, you must be more careful with your resources.

Dr. June Elcock-Messam

Media Pediatrics

June E. Elcock-Messam, M.D.
401 Moore Road

Wallingford, PA 19086

Phone: 610-565-3336
Fax: 484-361-5938
email: messami763@aol.com

From. jeanne frantz <jeanridleyqueen@amail.com>

To: Juan Salcedo <salcedo.j.c@gmail com>

Cc: Linda DeMeglio <ldm6569@amail.com>; Dr. June Messam <messamj763@aol.com>; Mr. David Splain
<dsplain@netherprovidence.org>; Mr. Sheldon Kovachs <kovachs@co.delaware.pa.us>; Ms. Ocie Williams
<ociecoladvm@gamail.com>; Ms. Rina Vasallo, <rinav818@gmail.com>

Sent: Sat, Apr 28, 2018 2:22 pm

Subject: Re: Information

Oh mylll What an accurate article. | sometimes think that ! would like to go to school again and study
sociology. What | was in college the fad was individual psychology, but group dynamics is fascinating.

On Fri, Apr 27, 2018 at 3:02 PM, Juan Salcedo <salcedo.j.c@gamail.com> wrote:
Yes, | agree.
Did you talk to Joyce on Sunday?

On Fri, Apr 27, 2018, 2:56 PM Linda DeMeglio <ldm6569@gmail.com> wrote:
Sounds like someone on staff or on the board could have written this.

On Fri, Apr 27, 2018 at 12:26 PM, Juan Salcedo <salcedo.j.c@gmail.com> wrote:
All
[ found this interesting tidbit in Wikipedia.

https://en wikipedia.org/wiki/Founder%27s syndrome

Juan

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 8/27/2018
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JDale JDale@delcowar.orgHide
To delcowarjd delcowarjd@aol.com

From: messamj763 @aol.com <messami763 @aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:22 PM

To: salcedo.j.c@gmail.com; rinav818@gmail.com

Cc: ociecoladvm@gmail.com; ldm6569@gmail.com; dsplain@netherprovidence.org;
kovachs@co.delaware.pa.us; jeanridleyqaueen@gmail.com; JDale

Subject: Re: Special meeting

Hello Everyone. Juan, will we be receiving an agenda for the meeting scheduled for next Tuesday? You
usually demand that we receive all information one week prior to the meeting and if | understand
correctly, today is one week prior to the meeting. | know that | am supposed to just go along with
everything as everyone else without having an independent thought or question. However, | have a
demanding job and | just gave three hours of my time just two weeks ago and we accomplished nothing
positive and | don’t want to do that again. Is this meeting going to be a follow-up to the end of the last
meeting? [f it is, what is the urgency to have this “special meeting” now? Why can’'t we wait until the end
of July as is already scheduled?

| was so excited to join this board because DCWAR is an organization that is near and dear to my

heart. This organization serves victims of abuse and my entire life is about serving victims of

abuse. DCWAR staff supports, counsels and provides different types of assistance to victims and they go
as far as to assist victims with PFAs if needed. | assumed that our board would also share this

mission. I'm flabbergasted that as a board, we sit quietly by and watch the president of this organization
verbally and emotionally abuse the Executive Director who also happens to be a Founding Member of
this organization! The President of the Board is supposed to be a leader. Shouting at other board
members when they don't agree with you or when they want to discuss something is abusive. Staring
board members down and slapping your hand on the table when someone does not agree with you is an
intimidation tactic that abusers use to control victims. We as a board are allowing this atrocious behavior
and even though | can tell that some board members are uncomfortable with this behavior, no one is
doing anything about it. Why? We at DCWAR should have ZERO tolerance for abuse — ZERO! We
cannot get comfortable with speaking like an abuser, for example, “it's her fault”, “you don’t know what
she’s put us through” etc etc. No matter what Joyce Dale has done, it does not give any of us the right to
be abusive to her and we as a board should absolutely not tolerate this. Victim blaming is a thing of the
past. Statistically, there is a possibility that there are several members of our board who are survivors of
abuse. Victims and survivors should not be exposed to this type of horrendous behavior. It can be
triggering and if you don’t know what that means then you should not be on the board.

In addition to the abuse, it is unbelievable how unprofessional and unethical that you have been behaving
Juan. Even though ! disagree with you 100%, | understand why you are trying to exclude Joyce from
email chains etc. However, you excluded me, Chief Splain and Joyce. Your conduct is inappropriate and
unbecoming of a board member of DCWAR, much less a president of any organization. When you are a
president of an organization, the buck stops with you. You have been the president of DCWAR for more
than two decades and you still can’t understand the budget and are asking for a simplified version and no
one is aghast by this? You are pointing your finger at Joyce but as my father always pointed out, when
you point one finger at someone else, you're pointing three fingers back at yourself. The buck stops with
you! If you don't like where things are right now, pat yourself on the back. You allowed it to

happen. Look at yourself in the mirror. [f you don't like what you see, don't beat us up for it. The Board
is where it is today because of your leadership or lack thereof.
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Juan, you complained bitterly about how Joyce just talked at the board in the past, but | want to point out that
the bills were always paid and the service that was and is provided by this organization is second to none. You
have taken control and the last two meetings, you essentially did almost all of the talking and what did we
accomplish? You have also done something else that is unconscionable. You have no right to solicit negative
comments from others and put vulnerable employees in precarious positions in order to support your

agenda. Shame on you! There is a way to do things and there is a way not to do them. Even though you may
have some valid points, it is all lost in your abusive, obsessive, inappropriate behaviors. You hatred for Joyce is
crystal clear Is that appropriate as an employer? Employees have rights. You have NO right to be behaving
in the manner that you are. | am a mandated reported. If Joyce was a child, CYS would have aiready knocked
on your door and there would be no way for you to win. Please STOP. Stop now before something really bad
happens. -

There are victims who receive counseling in the evening at times. How do you think a victim who is getting
counseling at DCWAR would act if they heard Juan shouting at Joyce, demeaning her, ordering her around,
slapping his hand on the table in an attempt to intimidate her? How do you think a victim who turns to us for
help would respond to our president’s behavior; and yet we are subjected to it meeting after meeting! | am
offended. | am horrified. | do not stand down to bullies! This board has lost sight of the reason this
organization was formed and with the mission of this organization. We need to regroup, but not to get rid of a
Founding Member. There are respectiul, kind, professional, ethical ways to do things.

| will be at the meeting next Tuesday. Juan, you will not have my vote because of the abusive manner in which
you have chosen to conduct yourself. I'm not Joyce and | can't tell her what to do. However, if she were to .
report what you have been doing and since you were kind enough to provide a paper trail, she could have you
removed from the Board. However, do you know how bad that will look to funding sources? Are you so self-
entered and egotistical that you would put your own selfish goals before victims of abuse? Would you really do
something that would be so harmful to this amazing organization? We were supposed to be working on a
succession plan. What happened to that? Your failure to do a minimal amount of productive, positive work for
the board cannot be blamed on Joyce. The buck stops with you. | am a voting member of this board. It is
inappropriate, unethical and unprofessional for you to have excluded me and Chief Splain from anything that
involves the board. My life is about fighting for victims. | will not stand down until we as a board become more
appropriate. Think about victims of abuse. That is who we serve. Anyone who does not understand the
mission of this organization should not be on the board. Unlike what you said Juan, there are multiple,
qualified, compassionate, non-abusive adults who would be honored to serve on this board. | will await your
agenda for the meeting scheduled for next Tuesday.

Regretfully,

Dr. June Elcock-Messam

Media Pediatrics

June E. Elcock-Messam, M.D.
401 Moore Road

Wallingford, PA 19086

Phone: 610-565-3336
Fax: 484-361-5938
email messamj763@aol.com

----- Original Message-----
From: Juan Salcedo <salcedo.j.c@gmail.com>

To: Rina Vassallo <rinav818@gmail.com>

Cc: Ocie Williams <ociecoladvm@gmail com™>; Linda DeMeglio <ldm6569@gmail.com>; Mr. David Splain
<dsplain@netherprovidence.org>; Mr. Sheldon Kovachs <kovachs@co.delaware.pa.us>; Ms. Jean Frantz
<jeanridleyqueen@gmail.com>; Dale, Joyce <jdale@delcowar.org>; Dr. June Messam
<messamj7/63@aol.com>

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 8/27/2018
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Sent: Mon, Jun 18, 2018 11:52 am
Subject. Re: Special meeting

All
It looks like Tuesday, June 26th at 7:00 PM is the day of the meeting. Jean will attend via telephone

Juan

Joyce
There will be no need for food

On Mon, Jun 18, 2018 at 9:18 AM Rina Vassallo <rinav818@gmail.com> wrote:
I can make anything work
Rina

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 18, 2018, at 8:26 AM, Ocie Williams <ociecoladvm@gmail.com> wrote:

Tuesday and Thursday after & pm works for me.

On Sun, Jun 17, 2018, 8:33 PM Juan Salcedo <salcedo.j.c@gmail.com> wrote:

All
| want to hold a special meeting the week of June 25th. Please let me know what dates each

of you can be available. If week day are not available we can hold the meeting on Saturday
or Sunday.

Juan

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 8/27/2018




